EAST
POINT

GEORGIA

MAYOR Starting Monday August 25, 2025, the Public Works Department will continue asphalt paving
Deana Holiday Ingraham activities in the following locations:

COUNCIL MEMBERS e  Completing Ben Hill Rd (Paving Group A)

Ward A e  Heather Dr (Paving Group A)

Sharon D. Shropshire e Pine Needle Dr and Pine Needle Ct (Paving Group A)

Erlc Friedly e  Piney Wood Dr, Piney Wood Terr, Piney wood Ln, and Oakridge Ln (Paving Group A)
Xiﬁﬂ Ifi Aikine e Headland Drive between Headland Terrace and Ridgecrest Lane (Paving Group B)

Carrie Ziegler e Headland Drive from Kimmeridge Drive to Warren Way (Paving Group B)

Ward C e  Savanah Walk (Paving Group C)

T. Starr Cummings e Somerled Trl, Somerlane Trl, Sloop Way (Paving Group C)

Tremayne Mitchell e  Heritage Park Subdivision (Paving Group C)

Ward D

Joshua B. Butler IV

Dr. LaTonya Martin R . . . . . .
rLatonya VAatin Bogers - The project scope includes asphalt patching, replacing broken sidewalk, curb and driveway

CITY MANAGER aprons where needed as well as paving and restriping.
Redmond Jones 11

What to Expect During Construction

All work will be completed Monday through Friday during the hours of 9:00AM and 4:0PM.
Motorists should expect single lane closures throughout the construction period. Access to
all driveways will be maintained during construction, but on-site personnel will coordinate
any driveway disruptions or closures to minimize the length of the closure. Motorist may
experience some delays and inconveniences during this time, and, in this regard, we ask for
you cooperation and patience. We also request that when driving and walking through and
around the construction area, you follow and obey the construction traffic signage for your
safety and the safety of the workers. If possible, please add 5 to 10 minutes to your travel
time.

For more information, questions, and concerns, please contact the Transportation Office at
transportationdivision@EastPointCity.org and (404) 270-7109. Project updates and
information can also be found at https://eastpointga.gov/transportation/.

Sincerely,

i

Cadell Hall
Assistant Director of Public Works
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